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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET

P.O. BOX 8699

PHILADELPHIA. PA.19101EDWARD G. B AUER, JR.
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EUGENE J. BRADLEY

assoc Att GENERAL CoyNstL

DONALD BLANKEN
RUDOLPH A. CHf LLEMI

April 8, 1980E. C. Kf RK HALL
T. H. M AMER CORNELL
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EDWARD J CULLEN. JR.
JOHN F. KENN EDY. JR.

asstsTANT COUNsCL

Dr. Harold R. Denton
Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re: Philadelphia Electric Company
Limerick Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353
(Construction Permits Nos. CQR-106 and CPPR-107)

Dear Dr. Denton:

Pursuant to Section 50.71(b) of the Commission's Regu-
lations, I am forwarding herewith for filing with the Commission

;

seven copies of the 1979 Annual Report of Philadelphia Electric
Company.
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Very truly yours,
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EUGENE J. BRADLEY '
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